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7 October 2024

Dear Heledd,

| am writing to reply in relation to your recent Written Question, in which you asked:

Will the Welsh Government extend the funding for the National Music Service Wales from
2025/26 onwards? (WQ94064 (w))

At present, the Welsh Government has no budgets in place beyond 2024-25. Future years’
budgets will be informed by the UK Government budget on 30 October and reflected in the
Welsh Government’s draft budget, due to be published in December.

Yours sincerely

Lynne Neagle AS/IMS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg
Cabinet Secretary for Education
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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